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325 East Mauihee Street, A

WHEREAS, historic structures are not only tangible evidence of important national history, but
tell the stories of generations of citizens of Lenawee County and their triumph and tragedies as
well; and

WHEREAS, the Lenawee Historical Society created its “Historic Structures” program to
identify and celebrate places in Lenawee County, Michigan, that connect people to their
individual and collective heritage, and to work toward creating an environment that will
support the preservation and rehabilitation of historic buildings and neighborhoods, celebrate
economic development of sites, and manage change in communities; and

WHEREAS, 325 East Maumee Street is a fine example of an historic building that began in
1875 as a rectangular structure with plain cornices. It was doubled in size in 1881 with the later
addition of a second story of concrete block; and

WHEREAS, Harrison Granite and Marble Works began operating at this site in 1875 until
moving to New York in 1900 when the building became a residential apartment house; and

WHEREAS, in 1934 Channing and Mary Nash opened and operated a wallpaper and paint
store here for 35 years until Shopkeeper Antiques and Gifts owned by the Von Wahldes opened
in 1970 and operated by Glenn Hargrove from about 1986 until 1990; and

WHEREAS, the County Bankruptcy Clinic was located here from 1995 to 2009. Pi Benio
opened a private art studio here in 2015 with Legacy Group Retirement Planning sharing an
office in the building;

THEREFORE, the directors of the Lenawee Historical Society do hereby PROCLAIM 325 East
Maumee Street in Adrian as an HISTORIC STRUCTURE in Lenawee County this 1st day of

June 2021.
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